
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:05 PM 
To: 'Nicole L. LaPlant' 
Subject: RE: Status Update - Jagemann Plating BRRTS #02-36-555544 
 
Hi Nicole,  
 
Good to hear, thanks for the update. 
 
Regards,   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:58 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Status Update - Jagemann Plating BRRTS #02-36-555544 
 

Hi Tauren,  
 
A-1 Radon was on-site June 10th.  Mike said it went good, he thinks they go the 
information they needed.  I corresponded with A-1 yesterday and they indicated that 
are working on the OM&M report and should have that completed by July 15th and 
emailed to REL.  Once we have this information, REL should be able to proceed with 
coordinate the additional vapor sampling.  
 
Thank you,  
Nicole 
 
 

 

Nicole L. LaPlant   -   Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
920-662-9641         nlaplant@releeinc.com 

 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 2:43 PM 

To: Nicole L. LaPlant 

Subject: RE: Status Update - Jagemann Plating BRRTS #02-36-555544 

 
Hi Nicole,  
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Was A-1 Radon & Vacuum able to complete the work for the mitigation system on June 3, 2020 and did 
REL complete additional vapor sampling? Please provide an update when you have a chance.  
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:05 AM 
To: 'Nicole L. LaPlant' <nlaplant@releeinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Status Update - Jagemann Plating BRRTS #02-36-555544 
 
Thanks for the update Nicole 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:00 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Status Update - Jagemann Plating BRRTS #02-36-555544 
 

Good Morning Tauren,  

I wanted to follow up and inform you that Jagemann Plating has retained A-1 Radon & Vacuum to 
complete and inspection and develop the OM&M of the vapor mitigation system. At this time, the work 
is scheduled for June 3rd due to policies that have been implemented at the facility resulting from State 
of WI orders for COVID19.  Once this work is completed, REL plans to complete the additional vapor 
sampling WDNR has requested.  We will keep you updated.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Stay safe and Thank you,  

Nicole  

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:nlaplant@releeinc.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:nlaplant@releeinc.com
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov


Nicole LaPlant 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
1250 Centennial Centre Boulevard 
Hobart, WI 54155 
920-662-9641 
  
  
  



From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:11 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Vapor/Air Investigation: Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 
 
Hi Tauren,  
 
We have a meeting set up with Jagemann Plating on January 14th to discuss the additional 
work  outlined in the email below and the WNDR’s request for PFA sampling.  I will provide you another 
update for outline for work moving forward, after the meeting.   
 
Appreciate all your help.  Thank you,  
Nicole 
 

 

Nicole L. LaPlant   -   Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
920-662-9641         nlaplant@releeinc.com 

 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Nicole L. LaPlant 

Subject: RE: Vapor/Air Investigation: Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 

 
Hi Nicole,  
 
That sounds good. I will call you at your office phone number at 11am on Friday then.  
 
Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Vapor/Air Investigation: Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 
 
Hi Tauren,  
 
How about 11am on Friday? 
 
Thanks,  
Nicole 
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Nicole L. LaPlant   -   Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
920-662-9641         nlaplant@releeinc.com 

 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 12:29 PM 

To: Nicole L. LaPlant 
Subject: Vapor/Air Investigation: Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 

 
Hi Nicole,  
 
I have been meaning to follow up with you on my discussion of vapor for this site that I had with Jennifer 
Borski and Josie Schultz. I discussed this site with them on December 3, 2019, as summarized below. Are 
you available on Friday to discuss? I’m available anytime from 10am-3:30pm. Please let me know if 
Friday works for you.  
 
Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:48 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Please Review for Vapor/Air Investigation: Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 
 
Tauren, 
 
Thanks for taking the time to discuss this site today with me and Josie. I understand you are working 
with the responsible party to perform additional soil and groundwater investigation to define the degree 
and extent of metals and VOCs. Additional vapor investigation is also needed at this site, including 
verification the mitigation system installed within the basement area in 2015 is protective for the office 
workers. We specifically discussed the following actions: 

• Photo document the vapor mitigation system and current manometer reading to compare 
against initial reading; 

• Verify historical documentation of the system design is adequate for future operation & 
maintenance or provide supplemental documentation; 

• Develop a long-term operation, maintenance & monitoring plan for the system; 
• Sample indoor air within the basement and office areas (non-manufacturing area) (IA-4, IA-5 & 

IA-6 + additional locations) to verify the mitigation system is protective; 
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• Resample SSV-1 and SSV-2 to determine if the mitigation system is effectively reducing sub-slab 
vapor concentrations beyond the office area; 

• Perform additional sub-slab vapor sampling within the southern manufacturing area on-site (not 
the new addition), including around B-12/MW-14 and along preferential pathways; and 

• Enhance the off-site SSV/IA vapor investigation based on interior utility laterals, interior layout 
& building use. 

 
Additional investigation or interim actions (mitigation) may be needed based on findings. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jennifer Borski 
Vapor Intrusion Team Leader / Hydrogeologist 
Remediation & Redevelopment Program / Environmental Management Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E. County Road Y, STE 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731 
Phone: (920) 424-7887 
Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853 
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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